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Kathryn Miller

Subject: FW: C Side 8 Pope Street Dorchester

From: Bean, John  
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 2:16 PM 
To: Helen Moody  
Cc: Kathryn Miller 
Subject: RE: C Side 8 Pope Street Dorchester 
 
Helen, 
 
Many thanks for the prompt and positive reply. 
 
Regards 
 
John 
 
From: Helen Moody  
Sent: 01 September 2023 14:02 
To: Bean, John  
Cc: Kathryn Miller  
Subject: Re: C Side 8 Pope Street Dorchester 
 
Yes I'm happy with that John. I will ensure any staff receive adequate training with regard to our challenge 25 policy 
to safeguard against anyone under 18 being served. 
 
Kind regards  
 
Helen  
 
Sent from Samsung Mobile on O2 
Sent from Outlook for Android 

From: Bean, John  
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 1:55:30 PM 
To: Helen Moody  
Cc: Kathryn Miller  
Subject: RE: C Side 8 Pope Street Dorchester  
  
Good afternoon Helen, 
  
Many thanks for your reply and I am sure Kathryn will be in touch with a number of the points that you have raised. 
  
From my perspective, I just require confirmation that you are content with the additional condition that refers to 
staff training. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Regards 
  
John 
  

kathryn.miller
Typewriter
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From: Helen Moody  
Sent: 01 September 2023 12:48 
To: Bean, John Kathryn Miller 
Licensing  
Subject: Re: C Side 8 Pope Street Dorchester 
  
Hello John / Kathryn 
  
Further to your email below John, thank you for raising the issue regarding Section L and the operating 
hours I listed. I agree that it is confusing so Kathryn, how do I amend the information in that section to 
reflect the licensable hours that I'm applying for? In section L, I thought it related to what hours I plan to 
be open on a normal working day so apologies for the oversight on my part. 
  
Out of interest, has anyone been in touch regarding the license application? It was in the Dorset Echo on 
Wednesday 30th August and is on their website too.  
  
Kind regards and have a good weekend. 
  
Helen, C Side 
��� 

From: Bean, John  
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 8:34 AM 
To: Helen Moody  
Subject: RE: C Side 8 Pope Street Dorchester  
  
Hi Helen, 
  
Many thanks for the reply. 
  
I will wait to hear from you. 
  
Regards 
  
John 
  
From: Helen Moody  
Sent: 30 August 2023 17:48 
To: Bean, John  
Cc: Kathryn Miller  
Subject: Re: C Side 8 Pope Street Dorchester 
  
Hello John 
  
My apologies, this email had gone to my Junk Folder so I've only just seen it. I will go through the points you raise 
tomorrow when I've got a hard copy of my application in front of me. 
  
Kind regards  
  
Helen, C Side 
���� 
  
Sent from Samsung Mobile on O2 
Sent from Outlook for Android 
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From: Bean, John  
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 4:30:30 PM 
To: Helen Moody  
Cc: Kathryn Miller  
Subject: C Side 8 Pope Street Dorchester  
  
Good afternoon Miss Moody, 
  
I visited the premises this afternoon and am pleased to note that the blue notice advertising your application was 
duly displayed. 
  
I would confirm that from a police licensing perspective, there are no major issues given the timings of licensable 
activities, the location of the premises and the business model noted in the application. 
  
Reviewing the steps that will be taken to uphold the licensing objectives, I note amongst others, Challenge 25, a 
refusals log, the presence of a personal licence holder at all times and a written record of staff authorised to sell 
alcohol and these are deemed both appropriate and proportionate. 
  
I would also request the following is noted as a condition on the licence:- 
  

1. The DPS will ensure that each member of staff authorised to sell alcohol has received adequate training on 
the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of sales to those who appear underage and those who appear to be 
intoxicated. 

  
CCTV and a security are mentioned in your application, however they will not be seen as enforceable conditions 
upon which you can rely as they are both outside of your management and control and should not appear on the 
licence. 
  
I would also advise you to e-mail the Licensing department at Dorset Council to remove the timings that are noted 
within Section L (hours premises are open to the public) as a terminal hour of 17.00hrs Tuesday to Saturday puts this 
section in conflict with others where licensable activities take place on different days and timings well beyond the 
17.00hrs finish. 
  
If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me. 
  
Regards 
  
John Bean 
Police Licensing Officer 
Dorchester Police Station 
Weymouth Avenue 
Dorchester DT1 1QZ 

 
 

  

************************************************************************ 
This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected in 
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail. 
Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited. 
************************************************************************ 
E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-
mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of 
their transmission to the recipients' computer or network. 
************************************************************************* 
For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk 
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